
From:  Sanz, Cindy <CindySanz@fdle.state.fl.us> 
To:  'VolusiaExposed.Com' <VolusiaExposed@cfl.rr.com> 
Cc:  Martin, James <JamesMartin@fdle.state.fl.us> 

Subject:  RE: Agent Ivey / PRR 
Date:  Fri, 30 Sep 2011 11:51:10 -0400 

Mr. Martin is correct.  All information received has been documented 
and provided to you.  

Cindy Sanz

-----Original Message-----
From: VolusiaExposed.Com [mailto:VolusiaExposed@cfl.rr.com] 
Sent: Thursday, September 29, 2011 6:22 PM
To: Martin, James
Cc: Sanz, Cindy
Subject: RE: Agent Ivey / PRR

Thank You Sir, I will forward by last question to Cindy Sanz - maybe 
she
might know.

Ms. Sanz - please see the below question regarding any un-official
complaints.(2011-cc002)

Thanks

On Thu, 2011-09-29 at 18:06 -0400, Martin, James wrote:
> To the best of my knowledge all records concerning any complaints 
received were included in the records that were provided. 
> 
> James D. Martin
> Assistant General Counsel
> Florida Department of Law Enforcement
> P.O. Box 1489
> Tallahassee, Florida 32302-1489
> 850-410-7679
> jamesmartin@fdle.state.fl.us
>  
> 
> -----Original Message-----
> From: VolusiaExposed.Com [mailto:VolusiaExposed@cfl.rr.com] 
> Sent: Thursday, September 29, 2011 5:52 PM
> To: Martin, James
> Subject: RE: Agent Ivey / PRR
> 
> One question - In as far as the 2011-CC002 case- part of the 
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rationale for not opening an investigation into the complaint was 
that there were "no official complaints" received from the parties 
named...this seems to indicate that the "parties named (Ms. Osanski 
and Officer Vannasse)"
> might have filed some type of un-official complaints / report - do 
any un-official complaints / reports exists on this matter? 
> 
> If so, we would request those records as well.
> 
> Thank You
> 
> VolusiaExposed.Com
> 


